
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Perfecto! 

Elizondo, Luis D CIV (US) (b)(6) > 

Tuesday, October 3, 2017 8:30 AM 
Tipton, Neill T SES OSD OUSD INTEL & SEC (USA) 

L(p)(6) 
Re: DRAFT DepSECDEF letter (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone. 

Original Message 
From: Tipton, Neill T SES OSD OUSD INTEL (US) 

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 8:19 AM 

To: Elizondo, Luis D CIV (US) 
Cc: (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: DRAFT DepSECDEF letter (UNCLASSIFIED) 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

Getting spun back up. Will read and get thoughts back today or tomorrow (at Ft Meade half the day today). 

Original Message  

From: Elizondo, Luis D CIV (US) 

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 11:23 AM 

To: Tipton, Neill T SES OSD OUSD INTEL (US) 

Cc: (b)(6) 

Subject: DRAFT DepSECDEF letter (UNCLASSIFIED) 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

Greetings Neil, 

Per SECDEF's Front Office guidance to you and me, I took the liberty of drafting a memo at the Unclassified level that 

(b)(5) At your convenience, please review (it's very short on 

purpose) and let me know if you want me to put more meet on it. 
(b)(6) same with you please...No pride in authorship, just want to make sure we answer the mail for the front office. 

Standing by... 

V/R 

Lue 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
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